AGENDA MEMORANDUM Recreation Department

City Council Meeting Date: July 30, 2025

To: City Council
From: Andrea Miller, Recreation Director
Date: July 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Request from Sanibel Historical Museum & Village for permission to reprint 500
copies of the publication Sanibel’s Stories

BACKGROUND:

The City of Sanibel currently holds the copyright to the publication, Sanibel’s Stories, by Betty
Anholt; therefore, the Sanibel Historical Museum & Village (SHMV) is requesting City Council
consideration to reprint 500 hardcover copies in honor of the City’s 50" Anniversary. If
permission is granted by City Council, this republishing project would not require any financial
obligation from the City as it would be funded and marketed by SHMV.

Attached please find the request letter from Sanibel Historical Museum & Village as well as
additional information on the publication Sanibel’s Stories.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary



